Haakstad, Kim PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Haakstad, Kim PREM:EX

Monday, September 24, 2012 9:45 AM

Senko, RJ CSCD:EX

Ross, Louise PREM:EX; Holme, Matt CSCD:EX; Marsh, Kyle CSCD:EX
Re: Morning Mtgs: Sept 24 - 28

Ok. We will want some ubcm update.

On 2012-09-24, at 9:44 AM, "Senko, RJ CSCD:EX" <RJ.Senko@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kyle and Matt will attend. | am staffing MBB in LG meetings at UBCM. Wil this work?

From: Haakstad, Kim PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 09:28 AM

To: Senko, RJ CSCD:EX

Cc: Ross, Louise PREM:EX; Holme, Matt CSCD:EX; Marsh, Kyle CSCD:EX
Subject: Re: Morning Mtgs: Sept 24 - 28 .

You guys will want to be at 9:45 mtg.

On 2012-09-23, at 2:53 PM, "Senko, RJ CSCD:EX" <RJ.Senko@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Louise,

Due to UBCM this week, it is unlikely | will be able to attend any morning meetings.

However, as the schedule permits we will endeavour to have either Matt or Kyle
present throughout the week.

RJ

R.J4. Senko, Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Community, Sport & Cultural Deveiopment
30% - 501 Belisville Street

Legislative Building

Victoria, B.C. V8W 9E2

(250) 387-2283 (ph)

(250) 387-4312 {fax)

s.17

ri.senko@goyv.be.cg (e-mail}
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Haakstad, Kim PREM:EX

From: Haakstad, Kim PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 8:16 AM

To: LP Executive Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants

Cc: ‘primrose.carson@leg.bc.ca’; James, Ben LASS:EX; Phelps, Blair LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting time change

Will now be 9:45am

Kim Haakstad

Deputy Chief of Staff Operations
Office of the Premier
Kim.haakstad @gov.bc.ca

Ph: 250-387-1715
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